

ENGLISH TEACHER

Details

India +91 9003998398 ponakilmalar7@gmail.com

Skills

STRONG WORK ETHICS

EVENT PLANNING

COMMUNICATION

CLASSROOM MANAGEMENT

LESSON PLANNING

Languages

Tamil

English

Hobbies

Reading Books Listening music

Profile

Passionate and effective ESL Teacherwith experience helping students to improve their English languagevocabulary, reading comprehensionand writing. Adept in all aspects of activities in the four areas of languagelearning: Speaking, Writing, Reading, and Listening. Bringing forth several years of experience, combined with apassion for serving as an effective educator and helping students to achieve proficiency in the English Language.

Employment History

P.G.Assistant in English , Government School, Singampunari

Monitored student progress and performance, and maintained meticulous

documentation for each student.

Developed and fostered positive relationships with students and sta? s.

B.T. Assistant in English, Government School

2004 - 2006

Assessed the needs of students and modified teaching styles and lesson plans to accommodate di erent learning needs

Taught students various learning needs and helped them achieve their most significant potential

Higher Secondary School Teacher

1991 - 2004

Encouraged an open and inviting classroom environment. Developed and fostered positive relationships with students, teachers, school sta? , and family members of students.

Education

Phd in English , Seetha Lakshmi Achi College For Women

M.Phil , Alagappa University , karaikudi 2009 – 2012

M.Ed , Kamaraj University , Madurai

Courses

500 Hour International Advanced Post Graduate Diploma, TESOL/TEFL Course

30 day online certificate course, Regional Institute of English Bengaluru OCTOBER 2021

Project On Nutrition Health And Hygiene (Enable), SAMAGRA SHIKSHA

Completed the prescribed course of study and passed in FIRST CLASS WITH DISTINCTION conducted by Government of Tamilnadu Department of Technical Education Chennai -600 025, Computer on office automation